

Kamil Bekeč

Lubeľa 145, 032 14, Slovakia

☎ (00421) 910-544-033 | ✉ bekec.kamil@gmail.com | 🏠 bekec.eu | 📺 kamil-bekec-21a9b8b5/

Summary

I am a starting professional in field of computer security. I work as a SIEM specialist in VÚB bank, one of the biggest banks in Slovakia. I have four years working experience in field of computer security and I am looking for opportunities where I can utilize my knowledge in computer security. I have passion for new technologies.

Skills

Programming	C/C++, JAVA, PHP, HTML, CSS, Javascript, Matlab, Shell, Python, SQL, UML
Other skills	Unix/Linux, Windows, ArcSight, Guardium, OSSEC, Zabbix, Splunk, Elasticsearch, Logstash, Kibana, VMware, HyperV, Virtualization, Networking, Cryptography, Security, Kali, Metasploit, reverse engineering - IDA, Ollydbg
Languages	Slovak, Czech, English
Certifications	CISCO CCNA Routing and Switching: Routing and Switching Essentials Binary Confidence threat analytic training (System administration, Network, Cryptography, Vulnerabilities search and penetration testing, Intrusions, Monitoring, Security standards and policies, CDC tools and procedures) International driving licence

Honors & Awards

DOMESTIC

- | | | |
|------|---|-----------------------------|
| 2018 | EY ESO Future Promise , EY Cyber Security Trophy | <i>Bratislava, Slovakia</i> |
| 2016 | 4th Award , Slovak CSIRT: Malware analysis challenge | <i>Bratislava, Slovakia</i> |

Experience

VÚB bank a.s. *Bratislava, Slovakia*
INFORMATION SECURITY SPECIALIST *Oct. 2017 - PRESENT*

- SIEM specialist using technology Microfocus ArcSight and IBM Guardium for databases

Binary Confidence s.r.o. *Bratislava, Slovakia*
FIRST LINE THREAT ANALYTIC *Jun. 2015 - Jun. 2017*

- Monitoring customer organization's networks for security breaches and investigate a violation when one occurs
- Preparing training environment for wargames, participating in red team in wargames for customers administrators
- Maintaining security tools, log processing, writing custom rules for OSSEC
- Administrating Unix/Linux systems

Work and Travel *Miami, United states*
GAINED LANGUAGE EXPERIENCE *Jun. 2016 - September. 2016*

Prodig s.r.o. *Bratislava, Slovakia*
PHP DEVELOPER *Jul. 2015 - Aug. 2015*

- Back-end development of web page in programming language PHP.

Intent s.r.o. *Bratislava, Slovakia*
WEB ADMIN *Jul. 2014 - Dec. 2014*

- Administration of several web pages
- Updating content to web pages and fixing problems

Rotary Youth Exchange *Strasbourg, France*
GAINED LANGUAGE EXPERIENCE *Jul. 2010 - August. 2010*

Education

Slovak University of Technology(Faculty of electrical engineering and information technology)

Bratislava, Slovakia

MASTER DEGREE

2015 - 2017

- Diploma thesis: Detection of cyber attacks

Slovak University of Technology(Faculty of electrical engineering and information technology)

Bratislava, Slovakia

BACHELOR DEGREE

2012 - 2015

- Bachelor thesis: Power analysis attacks

References

Vladimír Jančok, Head of Information Security at VÚB bank a.s.

(00421) 904-755-733

Pavol Draxler, Security Manager at Binary Confidence

(00421) 917-755-644

Tomáš Zaňko, Advanced threat consultant and design consultant at Binary Confidence

(00421) 910-865-225

Activities

- 16 years of playing basketball, in present I play for team VSK FEI STU Bratislava.
- Travelling - 44 visited countries on 4 continents.
- I am interested in computer security and honeypots.